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DATE: March 10, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel g
John E. Mann IV, Professignal Accountant Specialist, Division of Competitive e

Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 050387-TP — Petition of Supra Telecommunications and Information
Systems, Inc. to Review BellSouth’s Promotional Tariffs

Please be advised that Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. filed a
letter withdrawing its petition for review of BellSouth’s promotional tariffs in the above
referenced docket on February 21, 2006. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues
that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for refund of filing
fee has been made, and ency action has been taken. Therefore, in accordance with APM
207(C)(2)(d)(4), please/close|this docket administratively.
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Cc: Rick Melson
Beth Salak
Cheryl R. Bulecza-Banks
Bob Casey
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